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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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--  DoD 2003.1 SBIR Solicitation Opens; Topic Changes Announced

--  NIH NIMH-03-SBIR-Phase I  Presolicitation Notice 
--  NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD 2003.1 SBIR Solicitation Opens; Topic Changes Announced

The Department of Defense (DoD) will begin accepting proposals for the 2003.1 SBIR Solicitation on December 2.  The solicitation is currently available on the DoD SBIR/STTR web site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/) in a variety of file formats.  Currently, interested parties may talk directly with the topic authors to ask technical questions about the topics.  Their names, phone numbers, and e-mail addresses are listed within each solicitation topic.  For reasons of competitive fairness, however, this opportunity will not be available once DoD begins accepting proposals on the 2nd.

The Department of Defense (DoD) is now open and accepting proposals for the 2003.1 SBIR Solicitation.   The solicitation is available in electronic format only from the DoD SBIR/STTR web site at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/.  The solicitation is also available on the DoD SBIR Research Center web site at http://www.sbirsttr.com/, where you can search for topics by keyword.  

Another location to perform a topic search (for this solicitation as well as current and archived solicitations from all agencies) is the SBIR Gateway web site at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.
You may want to take note that some of the topics have changed since the solicitation was released on the web in October.  The following notice was recently posted:

‘The Air Force requested the removal of topics AF03-132 and AF03-286 due to changed requirements within the Air Force. For further information relative to this topic, contact Steve Guilfoos at 937-656-9021.  The Navy requested the removal of topics N03-090, N03-092, N03-093, N03-094, and N03-095 as requirements for these efforts no longer exist within the Navy. For further information relative to these topics, contact Vincent Schaper at 703-696-8528.’

Phase I contracts may be awarded for up to $100,000.  Phase II contracts may be up to $750,000.  DoD Components anticipate that approximately 40 percent of its Phase I awards will result in Phase II projects.  DoD anticipates awarding The deadline for receipt of proposals is by 5:00 p.m. EST, January 15, 2003.  DoD strongly suggests that you plan ahead and submit early.

--  NIH NIMH-03-SBIR-Phase I  Presolicitation Notice 
A presolicitation notice for a SBIR Phase I solicitation offered by the National Institutes of Health (NIH), National Institute on Mental Health (NIMH) was recently posted on the FedBizOpps web site (http://www.fedbizopps.gov/), and is partially reprinted below for your convenience:

Document Type:  Presolicitation Notice 

Solicitation Number: NIMH-03-SBIR-PhaseI 

Posted Date: Nov 25, 2002 

Original Response Date: Feb 20, 2003 

The National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) proposes to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) under the Small Business/Set-Aside procedures of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program. One (1) or more contracts per topic are expected to be awarded on or before July 31, 2003. It is expected that each Phase I contract will be approximately $100,000 and for a period of six (6) months. RFP NIMH-03-SBIR-Phase I is scheduled for release on or about December 5, 2002 and the due date for proposals will be on or about February 20, 2003. 
The RFP may be accessed through http://www.fedbizopps.gov  or the NIMH Contract web site at http://www.nimh.nih.gov/grants/indexcon.cfm. It is the offerors responsibility to monitor the above Internet sites for the release of this solicitation and amendments (if any). Please note that the RFP for this requirement will include the Statement of Work, Deliverables, Reporting Requirements, Technical Evaluation Criteria, proposal preparation instructions and other information required for the submission of a proposal. This announcement does not commit the Government to award a contract. 
For further information please contact Patricia Gibbons, Contracting Officer at 301-443-2696 or pgibbons@mail.nih.gov or Robin Hope-Williams, Contract Specialist at 301-443-2696 or rhwilli@mail.nih.gov.
At the time this newsletter was released, the RFP was not yet available at the web sites referenced above.
--  NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR web site 

(http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) has a list of NIH 

SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements (PAs) and Requests for Applications (RFAs) that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).  Three opportunities that may be of interest to the SBIR/STTR community were recently added to the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page.  The titles, numbers, Institute(s), web address, receipt date(s), and a portion of the document text for these postings appear below: 
November 22, 2002 NIH Guide Archive

TELEHEALTH TECHNOLOGIES DEVELOPMENT (SBIR/STTR); (PA-03-030)

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering

INDEX: BIOMEDICAL IMAGING, BIOENGINEERING 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-030.html 
The National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB) invites grant applications for SBIR and STTR awards to support design and development of novel telehealth instrumentation or technologies that can be applied to a broad spectrum of disorders and diseases.  There is also a parallel Request for Applications (RFA) announcement on this topic RFA-EB-03-005 (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-EB-03-005.html).

Telehealth is defined by the Federal Communications Commission and by the DHHS Office of Health Promotion and Disease Prevention as "the use of communications technologies to provide and support health care at a distance.  Examples include the use of communications to provide patient treatment, often via still images or video, and the exchange and distribution of public health information."  Issues amenable to technical solution arise in the diagnosis, treatment, and follow-up with a patient at a distance.  
The technical feasibility of telehealth applications has been well demonstrated for several specific applications in the past.  The current need is to generalize remote access technology to be adaptable to a broad range of telehealth applications, to develop mechanisms in which the technology can be integrated seamlessly into the routine of the provider and the patient, and to develop technology for standardizing and incorporating state-of-the-art security protocols for verifying user identities and preserving patient confidentiality.

This Program Announcement (PA) is intended to support an integrated approach on the part of biomedical engineers or imaging scientists with medical care professionals.
SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR SMALL ANIMAL IMAGING (SBIR/STTR); (PA-03-031)

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences National Center for Research Resources National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

INDEX: BIOMEDICAL IMAGING, BIOENGINEERING; HEART, LUNG, BLOOD; ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCES; RESEARCH RESOURCES; DIABETES, DIGESTIVE, KIDNEY DISEASES; NEUROLOGICAL DISORDERS, STROKE 

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-031.html 
The primary focus of this Program Announcement (PA) is research and development related to devices, methods, and imaging agents for the investigation of biological and disease processes in small animals.  The integration of systems and methods with complementary imaging and/or spectroscopy modalities is also included as appropriate to provide anatomic, physiologic, metabolic, and molecular-level information in small animal models of disease.  A similar Request for Applications (RFA) for small animal imaging research and development to be supported by individual Research Project Grant (R01) awards can be found at (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-EB-03-002.html).
November 8, 2002 NIH Guide Archive

MOLECULAR TARGETS FOR CANCER DRUG DISCOVERY: SBIR/STTR; (PA-03-021)

National Cancer Institute

INDEX: CANCER

 http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-021.html 
The purpose of this Program Announcement (PA) is to promote full use of the base of knowledge of cancer biology for cancer-related target validation and drug discovery and development for treatment and prevention.   Similar to the Exploratory Grant (R21) initiative (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-03-020.html), this initiative is intended to encourage and support young, upstart biotechnology companies and also more established firms to direct their efforts into new ventures in cancer therapeutics.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, March 11-14, 2003. :The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2003 National SBIR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@dbamlg.com or 360-683-5742 for more information.

National SBIR Spring Conference, Washington, DC, April 22-24, 2003.  Information regarding how to successfully apply for and manage SBIR and STTR awards for your small business R&D project will be provided.  Program managers, high level decision-makers, and procurement experts will be available to help identify markets and provide guidance on proposal writing.  Venture capitalists, "angel" investors, and representatives from more than 20 major corporations will participate, which may provide important access to new opportunities and the opportunity to share ideas and research. National experts will conduct seminars on commercialization, capitalization, and business and technology management.  Contact DoD SBIR at dod_sbir@brtrc.com, or visit http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/conferences/index.htm for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR SWIFT III Tour (www.swiftour.com), Little Rock, AR, December 9.  Host:  Host:UALR, Arkansas Small Business Development Center.  Visit http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/news/swift.aspor contact Mildred Holley at mxholley@ualr.edu or (501) 324-9043 for more information.
SBIR Bidder’s Course and Workshop, New Haven , CT, December 9, 2002.  This Workshop, sponsored by CURE, Connecticut's BioScience Cluster and Yale University, Office of Cooperative Research, will offer a strategic understanding of the SBIR and STTR Programs, tools for deciding if you or your firm should pursue SBIR/STTR, and information on how to successfully develop business in SBIR/STTR.  Instructor & workbooks will be provided by the SBIR Resource Center. Details and an electronic registration form can be found at www.win-sbir.com/course.html.  Contact: John Davis - SBIR@win-sbir.com or Phone: 410-315-8101.

SBIR SWIFT III Tour (www.swiftour.com), Jackson, MS, December 10.  Host:  Host: MS-FAST.  Visit http://www.technologyalliance.ms/FAST/Events.htm or contact Joe Graben at jgraben@ssc.nasa.gov or  (228) 688-2280 for more information.
SBIR SWIFT III Tour (www.swiftour.com), Birmingham, AL, December 11.  Host:  Host: Office for the Advancement of Development Industry.  Visit http://www.uab.edu/oadi or contact Carolyn Garrity at carolyng@entrepreneuraialctr.com or (205) 943-6568 for more information.
SBIR Bidder’s Course and Workshop, Oak Ridge, TN, December 13, 2002.  This Workshop, Sponsored by Oak Ridge National Laboratory, Technology 2020, and Oak Ridge SBDC, will offer a strategic understanding of the SBIR and STTR Programs, tools for deciding if you or your firm should pursue SBIR/STTR, and information on how to successfully develop business in SBIR/STTR.  Instructor & workbooks will be provided by the SBIR Resource Center. Details and an electronic registration form can be found at www.win-sbir.com/course.html.  Contact: John Davis - SBIR@win-sbir.com or Phone: 410-315-8101.

Southeastern Regional SBIR Biotechnology and Commercialization Conference, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, December 19, 2002.  This conference will offer one-on-one sessions with SBIR program managers, grants management staff as well as an Intellectual Property attorney; a commercialization strategy development session; an overview of the SBIR/STTR biotechnology initiatives at several participating Federal agencies, and networking opportunities with attendees and sponsors.  Contact: John Ujvari at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297, or view an online brochure at http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conference/Dec-02.pdf for more information.
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood. 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

Phase I Proposal Preparation and Cost Proposal Workshops, Los Angeles area, February 5-6, 2003

National SBIR Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, March 11-14, 2003

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Oklahoma City area, March 18-19, 2003

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOE FY 2003 SBIR/STTR, due 1/14/03

DOC NOAA FY 2003 SBIR, due 1/15/03

DOC NIST FY 2003 SBIR, due 1/15/03

DoD 2003.1 SBIR, due 1/15/03 

NSF FY 2002 SBIR/STTR (BT and EL), due 1/22/03

STTR

COMING SOON

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), expected 1/17/03

DOD STTR 2003-1, expected 3/3/03

DOT 2003 SBIR, expected 2/14/03
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

National SBIR Conference Center

     http://sbirworld.com/
South Dakota SBIR Center

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

     http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

     www.mofast.net
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
SBIR Gateway 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

PBC SBIR Services

     www.sbirinfo.com
     www.sbirhelpdesk.com
     www.pbcinc.com
SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Bid Data Line

     http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

     http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

Fred S. Patterson

      http://www.SBIR-Support.com
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

     http://wafast.org/index.html
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

